
T. B. CUNNINGHAM – General Merchant 

 

The Cunningham Grocery and Dry Goods Store was built around 1884.  Over the years 

this building has housed many businesses.  One of the earliest pictures shows a sign 

“Doig, Rankin Robertson”.  Numerous clothing stores have occupied the building.  On 

February 14, 1884 – 1995, the upstairs of the building became the home of the 

Glenwood Masonic Lodge #27 AFAM and the Eastern Star.   In 2001 Val Kowalchuk 

purchased the site and opened a coffee shop and Deli “Forbidden Flavors”.  The 

upstairs became an apartment.  Since then, the business has been sold and the name 

changed to the “Woodfire Deli”, offering unique and delicious fire roasted pizzas.   


